
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
OXON RUN POOL HOUSE

Solicitation #: DCAM-1S-CS-0066

Addendum No.1
Issued: December 10,2014

This Addendum Number 01 is issued bye-mail on December 10, 2014. Except as
modified hereby, the Request for Proposals ("RFP") remains unmodified.

Item #1

Sign-in Sheet: The sign-in sheet from the preproposal conference is attached.

Item #2

Site Visit: A site visit will be held on Tuesday, December 16,2014 at 2:00 pm. The site visit
will begin at Oxon Run and then proceed to Fort Stanton. Please bring a valid driver's license or
other form of government issued photo identification to comply with any security procedures.

Item #3

The bid date remains unchanged. Proposals are due by December 23, 2014 at 2:00 pm EST.
Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to the attention of: Alicia Norris, Contract
Specialist, at Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14thStreet, NW, 8th floor, Washington, DC
20009.

- End of Addendum No.1 -



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
OXON RUN POOL HOUSE

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0066

Preproposal Conference
December 9, 2014
8.i n-in Sbeet

lQ-A//o.,&, () Phone: Mr1. -JJ((/./ /:11
Company: W6--JtY5 rOlVsrttUe71CW
Email Address:4ciwIf(! tj<UfrfJ:Vf3 Lt/iJSTttt.ll1tlU~ (~kV
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NOP

2. Name{}hllrlnltft:!trhs.e Phone: .3/5) 5d3 -_9'Oq,_)

1.

Company: N,H.Jt,('({,ollol farl:ned
Email Address: mJkc.6)nf%ptft/. ('on

3.

Have you registered for the Cons:ant C)l 'act E-Mailing List? YES D NO D
Name: Uo,lIt' d Corh e( (a,_ Phone: 0f t -1-33- ~yJ6
Company: uebel/leta) (Q III ~{(I(j..ckJJ1

Email Address: J)a-u.-td @ dc.j CC • (..0 IV\

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO D
Name: t3.e.'AeS(O ~'i~ Phone: 'Z.I-{O·-l-J83 "-:,30B4.

5.

Company: Lf If)boS
Email Address: h fYI o-..clzo (Yo (~,)~ 'D6~sIn (.. Go··1?-\ / Y"-YI c:,.unv a.o.J'11o..~L .~I \GV

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO D
Name: W.Qrv..c!p A \ \\; cb'7 Phone: _

Company: l.rAgo-' fn..u-h'1'..., ') 'WL,
Email Address: 1AJ];v0t\ Q 's,l~,:e I,fCbOt . .:...a::'Y'

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO~
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
OXON RUN POOL HOUSE

Solicitation #: DCAM-1S-CS-0066

Preproposal Conference
December 9, 2014
Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: C.'L\VI"'N LoN (i~D'Aftpr Phone: _

Company: L $A
Email Address:CL--I~lot-J®L..vero~jZD·.-~...PC_.Cl..TR5.Co."...

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO D
2. Name: IreA7() Qk:WUW\A~A Phone:'W2,~'L4-33/G,

Company: ~NWNl P6U~l-a13~g~rA Cfl'J~DnO'" ~
Email Address: 1~.t..-u@:~~f'\\9"4CCer-'{'-Ce'rI\
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO D

3. Name: Phone: _

Company: _

Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D
Name: Phone:-------

NO D
4.

Company: _

Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO D
5. Name: Phone: _

Company: _

Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO D

Page 2__ of _±_



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK #NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
OXON RUN POOL HOUSE

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0066

Preproposal Conference
December 9, 2014
Sign-in Sheet

1. I Phone:~ )234 ,,~of
Company: 0 0 l 'Q)

Email Address: (ci.((ttl(ee,~ 'l Jr@ ·c®..~5
Have you registere for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO D

2. Name: Phone: 3() I, - ~ 'S"7 -9 (00 2_
CompanY:_--,-,:::-q""""""'=r~_'__I-"""''=--__ -=:--- ,-t-_

3.

Email Address: ---"-....!.J._]P<-"-'--'-"--='-'~~>=<--......--~L.....f___t=_'--"=4-l.-,_.:>fI:y ~ W
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES NO~

Name: 1Yl.4a.1£-~ Phone: Z-O S -tl7 4-'> 5""<t.5 .
Company: Us. ~ -1-lt:e.A.y)
Email Address: MbCt.c..lM; & 1a/b'Y'?fJ...c . (O/1/t

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO D
Name: IJEJv (l. Vll}clto ?(UJ Phone: (10'3 J g ,c;.. , ~ 14)

f

Company: Lj - L{)47-, () S I tv- (..

Email Address: haxcdxaau @.z LI l 0 ho IVlC , c. o~"VJ
Have you registered for the C09stant Contact E-Mailing List? YES..D( NO D
Name: b~ ~II'--- Phone: p2-l(()'1-C,'7-QD
Company: t\:1~ C~ .>~
Email Address: dCL.(,A~~~:;e;?1J l ~

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

4.

5.

NO D
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
OXON RUN POOL HOUSE

Solicitation #: DCAM-1S-CS-0066

1.

Preproposal Conference
December 9, 2014
Sign-in Sheet

Phone: 1L./O ,- } c;:S- . ') o ') o-r.., CobbName: '-.)On/l
Company: f. d. C.,
Email Address: jet> b b tP e I) V J c _s. (_ (J ry"I

2.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO D

Name: a((1~'r=aro Ski Phone: ?~-&ro-~I Z (-ttL:)'

Company: 'YgC rc'f~C- 4c A~t?L,
Email Address: c-f(jy7JU 5h\ c 'ek~~e?t. L.4 ,y'\

Have yo registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO ~

Name: \ C{+n~k ~-J"\'~IM'> Phone:CtZa) 7(4- ~77~
Company: ¥-.J: HiPp.vc~',+ec.+ure....-
Email Address:pt..>i.r.QV..1.S@_t.Jk·.pt:1. y-cJ\., Co Vv\

Have you registered fJr the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES? NO D
Name: ApE. !+x'-C/c.-q..) Phone: ROf{- 645 - (//:21,)(123
Company: Chi f'uh::: 5tH!A11 ('~., /rVC
Email Address: Ih)z;__ e GS/ DC f1!tJR;/..D - Cc9c/

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO D
Ii. .- / ,.....

Name: nARVl::.'1 ~l Se Phone: ~4o -~ $"1- 5"5 q S
Company: NO iLJ1={ c..A 'P t~ L J9A ~T i-J c (l.S ( \') U M (-J ~1C,e.5'J
Email Address: M ~~6 H@ f.-..I ~A() I -ru L, <::"'.0 1'>'\

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO D

3.

4.

5.
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KIESHA SAMEEUD-DEEN, LEED AP
Senior Project Manager

NORTH CAPITOL PARTNERS, Inc.

Charnita Mise
Business Development Manager

misec@ncapitol.com

(301) 523-4065

Hubzone Certified

D.C. CBE

www.ncapitol.com

Mayo Electrical Service
"Service with integrity"

Larry Greenhill JR
Superintendant

2239 Ridge Place 5e
Washington, DC 20020

larrygreenhilljr@dcea.us

(202) 534-6905

Simon Development 6 Construction Corp.
General Contractors/Construction Management

• Commercial H Residential CDnstructiDn • Design/Build

Ikeazo Okwumabua
Vice President

7800 Georgia Avenue. NW
Suite 408
Washington DC20012

Phone: 202-828-3318
Fax: 202-828-0148

E-mail: simom:c@verizon.net

Environmental Design & Construction llC
1106 GoOd Hope Road SE
Washington, D.C. 20020
Office; 202.266.5209
MObile: 240.755.7070
Fax: 202.610.3151
jcobb@envdes.com
www.envdes.com

John Cobb
Superintendent

Environmental Design & Construction LLC is an SDVOSB and CBE C
ompany

Patrick X.Williams, AlA, NeARS
Principal
pwilliams@Jwhiparch com

3025 Oaniellane, NW
Washington, DC20015
(202) 714-8776

www.whiparch.com

Workshop for High Performance Architecture

•. I I I ~ 11,'1 'I . 1 ,(. I j II/'.. c, •

Wendell Hicks
Sales Account Manager

. Cell: 703-929-3125 • Fax.:202-526-7508
w,owwe·,deaJeJectric.com • email: whicks@ideaJeJectric.com

Al ELECTRICAL
2230 Adams Place NE SUPPLY CORPORATION
Washington, DC 20018 63 J5 Seabrook Rd. Ste J0 I
Office: 202-526-7500 Lanham. MD 20706

Office: J-877-595-0686

~~~
(202) 545-0127 P (202) 808-1837 c
(202) 545-0202 f ade@gsidcworld.com

G ENE R'A L S E R VIC E S, INC.
Construction Management, General Construction, Facility Mgmt.,

Design & Build

Kunle Adelekan (Ade)
Project Engineer
8(a) * Hubzone

3613 Georgia Avenue, NW.,
Washington, D.C. 20010

• CBEILSDBE • WOMEN OWNED.

II NORTH CAPITOL PARTNERS, Inc .

Harvey Mise
President and CEO

miseh@ncapitol.com

(240) 351-5895

Hubzone Certified

D.C. CBE

www.ncapitol.com

mailto:misec@ncapitol.com
http://www.ncapitol.com
mailto:larrygreenhilljr@dcea.us
mailto:simom:c@verizon.net
mailto:jcobb@envdes.com
http://www.envdes.com
http://www.whiparch.com
mailto:whicks@ideaJeJectric.com
mailto:ade@gsidcworld.com
mailto:miseh@ncapitol.com
http://www.ncapitol.com


+++
DC General
CONSTRUCTION

50 Rhode Island Ave. NE
Washington, DC 20002

Quality, Value and Satisfaction

David Cortiella
Project Executive

cell (617)-733-5836
tel (202)-635-5007
fax (202)-265-5007

David@DCGCC.com

mailto:David@DCGCC.com
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